State of Florida ORlG\NA\—
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 14, 1998
TO: Division of Records and Reporting o
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Ferguson

RE: Docket No. 980307-WS - Application for certificate to provide water and wastewater
service in Orange County by Zellwood Station Co-op, Inc.

The persons listed have filed letters with the Commission in the above-referenced docket,
though no one wishes to be considered a party of record. Accordingly, please place their letters

in the correspondence portion of the docket.

Mr. Paul R. Kepple
Ms. Paul R. Kepple
Mr. R. H. McCann
Mr. J. Robert Howell
Ms. Margaret Crusse
Mr. John G. Crusse
Mr. William H. Rowell
Ms. Grace MacMichael
Mr. Harrison F. Dunbrook
Mr. Edward T. Hoffman
Mr. Lyle Miller
Ms. Mary Ann Stavans
Mr. Comelious Rackley
Mr. Benjamin T. Shuman, Esq.
ACK ——vfs. Loretta Shuman
AFA ——Ms. France Edgar

APP Mr. Peter Adinovich
CAF Mr. Robert A. Graff
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State of Florida ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 13,1998 RECE'VED

TO:  Division of Records and Reporting APR 14 1998
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Ferguson) FPSC - Record

RE: Docket N¢. 980307-WS - Application for certificate to provide water and wastewater *Reporting
service in OranECounty by Zellwood Station Co-op, Inc.

Please reflect that the Banbury Village Association, Inc., is a party of record in the
above-referenced docket. Pursuant to the letter dated March 31, 1998, the association filed a
notice of objection and request for a hearing in the above-referenced docket. The Banbury
Village Association, Inc., is represented by James E. Olsen, Esq., whose address is Clayton &
McCulloh, 1065 Maitland Center Commons Blvd., Maitland, Florida, 32551.

CF/dr

cc:  Division of Water and Wastewater (Walker, Redemann)
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Printed by Kay Flynn  4/16/98  9:35am

From: Kay Flynn

To: Cleveland Ferguson

Subject: fwd: 980307-WS
NOTE 4/15/98=m5: 4 Spm==

CC: Brad Martin, Linda Williams

------------- R R R R R R R I I R R R B R

Cleveland, we have identified the
customers listed in your 4/14/98 memo as
correspondents and removed their names and
addresses from the parties' list in this
docket. That leaves the following
customers on the parties' list:

Kenneth C. Sommerfield
Marian R. Colvin
Alfred E. Volpe
Lillian A. Cleveland

Should they be marked as parties? Banbury
Village Association, Inc. has been marked
as a party already. Were we correct to
mark them as a party?

I don't have the following documents:

your letter to M/M Crusse
Edward Hoffman's original obj letter
Robert Graff's original obj letter

Can you send a copy of your letter to the
Crusses to me for the file? Also, did you
by chance receive Mr. Hoffman's and Mr.

Graff's original letters? I do have their
later correspondence, but not the initial
letters. Thanks for your help. Kay Flynn

Fwd=by:=Cleveland=Fer=4/16/98==9;:13am==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

The following can be removed as parties:

Kenneth C. Sommerfield
Marian R. Colvin
Lillian Cleveland

I cannot locate correspondence from Alfred
E. Volpe. Can you interoffice a copy of
the letter to me? 1I'll send the Crusse
letters today. Thank you.

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn===
Fwd to: Cleveland Fezguaon

Yes. I'll put a copy in the mail now.
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